Western, Patrick L

From:
Sent:
To:

Cec:
Subject:

Adam L. Higginbotham @wv.gov

Saturday, January 02, 2010 9:53 PM
Higginbotham, Adam L., Western, Patrick L
baby_alex13@hotmail.com

WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name:
Address:

Phone:
E-mail:

Cathy Cooper

Rt 2 Box 65
Milton, WV 25541

304-743-3561
baby alex13@hotmail.com

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name:

Company: Mastercuts
Address: Huntington Mall

Barboursville, WV 25504

Phone: 304-733-0033

List of Witnesses

Description of Complaint

Unclean practices , Very unprofessional , employee was watching the clock instead of paying
attention to what customer wanted. All the employee wanted was to hurry and get finished, like it was
time for her break, She was very unprofessional and as a very well paying customer, was very
unhappy with the haircut recieved. When telling this to her | recieved unprofessional treatment for
being critical of the job that was preformed. Not one time did | see anyone clean any of razors or
combs or scissors between cuts while in the store. Maybe | should report this to the health dept as

well?




Waestern, Patrick L

From: Adam L Higginbotham @wv.gov

Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2010 10:17 PM

To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
Cc: Tnypeachez@yahoo.com

Subject: WVBEC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Michele McDaniels

Address: 84 Mona Village, PO BOx 113
Granville, WV 26534

Phone: 304-282-3082/304-599-1422
E-mail: Tnypeachez @vahoo.com

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: Twanna Mitchel
Company: Trade Secret

Address: Morgantown Mall
Westover, WV 26505

Phone: 304-983-6230

List of Witnesses

You can call Trade Secret 304-983-6230 and anyone that answers will tell you that Twanna Mitchell
is the manager and that she is not a cosmetologist. Nikki Rotunda 304-276-4514 Teresa Dugan 301-
873-5539 Shelly Davidov 304-677-8881

Description of Complaint

Dear Mr. Higginbotham, | would appreciate knowing what in the world is going on. | called at the
beginning of December 2009 and spoke to someone named Brian, and inquired as to why there is a
manager of the Morgantown Trade Secret who is not a licensed cosmetologist. | am the only
cosmetologist working there and | am "NOT" the manager. Our law Series 7 3-7-2.17 Clearly states
that you CAN NOT manage a shop in which cosmetology , barbering, manicuring, or skin care is
performed without a license. | know a complaint was made by someone at the Morgantown Beauty
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College on or around Dec. 9th, 2009. Because, | was doing a demonstration in front of the student
body when Laura Rockis "pulled the manager out onio the carpet" so to speak. Then, | was told that
later that day, an inspector made a visit to the salon. Nothing, | repeat, nothing was done about it. |
am a licensed managing cosmetologist. And | do work there but, | AM NOT THE MANAGER. And |
don't appreciate someone being allowed to run a salon using the "idea" that I'm "managing" and
nothing being done about it. | went to school and paid good money for my license. It's my license and
they use the fact that I'm there to get away with it. And it's ridiculous that people are getting away with
this garbage because they "know" people. | don't care that I'm not the manager...what | care about is
that the manager is not a licensed cosmetologist and that the District Manager and the Regional
Manager knew she wasn't when they hired her and they are getting away with it. And | might add that
all the witnesses that | gave are Beauty Advisors at the store and they all complained also but we are
altin fear of tosing our job...it just isn't right
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Western, Patrick L

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Adam.L.Higginbotham @wv.gov

Tuesday, January 19, 2010 6:14 PM
Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L.
TadwaterWV @ Comcast.net

WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name:
Address:

Phone:
E-mail:

Virginia Keener

20 Jeremy Lane
Morgantown, WV 26508

304-292-0348 or 304-376-2069
TadwaterWV @ Comcast.net

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name:
Company:
Address:

Phone:

Virginia Keener
Spa Freyja

20 Jeremylane
Morgantown, WV 26508

TadwaterWV @ Comcast.net

List of Witnesses

Jay and Barbra Bland 33 Corey Road Fairmont, WV. Adam Higginbotham Charleston WV.

Description of Complaint

On November 16,2009 | traveled to Charleston WV. to take the Instructors exam. There were a
number of us there to be tested. as the day progressed it came to be that | was the last one to be
tested. As | sat in the waiting room with Jay and Barbra and Btittni Bland and Mr. Higginbotham
himself. The Lady before me came out and informed us that she was finished. As We sat there |
noticed that Mr. Higginbotham leand over and had a puzzled look and then began to speak to the
Board members. He asked them where they were going that they still had one more instructor to test.
I got up and follow the Board members back into the testing area. They were all complaining that they
thought they were done for the day. Along with slamming notebooks on to the table and dropping
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their purses or bags on the floor. They stating to me me that " would have to bare with them that it
had been a long day and they thought they were finished and that they were tired." Now | kept track
of the time frame that all the other instructors were in the test area and they all had 45 minutes to and
Hour to give there presentation for Theory and Practical. Now on that note | was taken into the test
area at 4:15. | stood there for at least 5 minutes while they got settled in complaining the whole. Then
they asked for my ID Number and then made a snide remark about being out of order, which was not
my fault. Finally one of the board members decided to tell me to put a lesson plan on the board for a
hair cut. So | started to put a lesson on the board, half way through a member spoke up and said "OK
we can see that you can write a lesson plan so now do a theory lesson." | started to do a theory
lesson and just into the lesson they said to me well go ahead and do the practical at the same time so
we can finish. So | asked if | could please get some supplies to do this and they allowed it. Now half
way into my Theory/Practical lesson, a board member started to asked me questions. Now this
member of the board sat back in her seat and in a very rude tone asked me "iIf | had EVER WORKED
IN A SALON" | politely said yes for a number of years and then put myself on the inactive list because
| had started a family. Now she continued to asked questions.Her next question was "If she herself
came into " MY SALON" and wanted the bleached streak fixed to match the rest of her hair what
would | do?" Now | started to explain what | would do to correct her hair and mid way into my
explanation she starts to shake her head no and looked at one of the other board members and said
(In A RUDE TONE) "THAT'S WRONG" and the other Member agreed with her. Then she proceeded
to ask me(RUDELY) "If a Person came into YOUR SALON and Had Gray hair and wanted the
COLOR RED that YOU HAVE, what would you do?" Now having very very GRAY HAIR myself and |
do my own color | proceeded to teli the board what | would do and in great detail let them know what
color and series | would use. This Board member continued to ask me what series | would use. |
explained to her that it all depended on the color brand that was being used because all brand have
their own different series. But if | was using the color | use | would use this series and let her know
what number and depending on the range of color was to be achieved, would depend on how much
of the series you would use. Now this sounds like this whole testing process took a long time, when
the reality of it is by the time | packed my equipment up and went out to the waiting room where the
Biands were still waiting on me along with Mr Higginbotham. Barbra Bland looked at me and said
"You are done already" and | said "Evidently." | looked at Mr Higginbotham and told him that they
were rude and | was EXTREMELY RUSHED. If | was being tested on my knowledge of hair that they
should have went and graded the ESSAY Test that came straight from the Milady tex book. Not one
question was asked o me if a Patron came into the school and | was to show a student how to
correct a color or what to do if this patron wanted color to cover gray. All the questions where aimed
at my knowledge of hair. Now with all that said to every one in the room. When | left to go, | looked at
my watch and | was in my car at 4:45. Now with all the waiting for them to get set up and to tell me
what 1o do and being EXTREMELY RUSHED to do the Theory and Practical (at the same time) | was
in there maybe a total of 20 MINUTES (MAYBE). Now | don't feei that | was treated fairly, | was not
given the opt amount of time to do my Presentation, and they were just down rite RUDE. |
Understand being tired, but | was there just as long as they were. But | still went in there
professionally and tried to do the best | could under the situation. | feel that the Board should wave
the cost of my Retake in February since they Failed me on the Practical and | have to return. The
Board Members were unjust and | don't feel | should be penalized for their actions and Attitudes. So |
am informing you that I will Be back in February to retest and that If | pay for this test that | want
reimbursed for the coast considering | didn't get the fair professional time that | should have. | wili Be
down on the 21st of February to also voice my opinion on the situation at hand and to make sure that
my compiaint didn't get lost in the Paper work at the Office of the State Board. It is of great regret that
I have to send this complaint to the board, | am one person that trys to find the best in all situations
and | am a very compromising person. But in this case it was unprofessional and unjust for the way |
was treated. Thank You Virginia A Keener




Western, Patrick L

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Adam L Higginbotham @wv.gov

Saturday, February 13, 2010 10:03 AM
Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
momz22jim @ aol.com

WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name:
Address:

Phone:
E-mail:

Lori Roberts

111 Canoe Court
Inwood, WV 25428

304-820-9216
mom22iim@aol.com

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: Tina?
Company: Perfect Nail
Address: 4984 Gerrardstown Road

Inwood, WV 25428

Phone: 304-2292-8590

List of Witnesses

There were many others in the place, but | didn't know till after | left.

Description of Complaint

| went into Perfect Nails on Friday, February 12, 2010. | had a fill done on my nails and had my
eyebrows waxed. A young man started my nails and Tina finished. Tina did my waxing too. | was
telling a friend that | had just gone and done all that and she said - you did? | didn't know they had a
cosmetologist with a license to do that. Did | see the license on the wall? So later on Friday | went
there again - | saw only one license for a nail something and no picture. No cosmetologist and there
were several nail techs doing nails. There was a woman there getting a pedicure who told them
specifically that she had diabetes and | heard that they aren't supposed to do that. The same young
man who started my nails did part of her pedicure. The "aunt” of Tina finished her pedicure. | thought
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something was strange when another customer asked, so what brought you all to West Virginia (from
Viet Nam) and they all looked at each other like "what do we say". Tina finally said "to be with me". |
don't know what the “rules" are, but | definitely have the impression that something here was very
wrong. It didn't fit together until after | left and got more information.

i e e i ez




SEFALER OF WEST VIKUINIA
BOARD OF BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGISTS
1716 Pennsyivania Avenue, Suite 7, Charleston, West Virginia 25302
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Western, Patrick L

From: Adam L Higginbotham @wv.gov

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
Cc: irockwithscissors @ comcast.net

Subject: WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Gennie Rudisili
Address: 285 Panorama Drive
Martinsburg, WV 25403
Phone: 304-274-3497
E-mail: jrockwithscissors @ comcast.net

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: Missy
Company: Heavenly Touch Day Spa

Address: 881 Mid-Atlantic Pkwy
Martinsburg, WV 25404

Phone: 304-264-4772

List of Witnesses

April,is the spa's receptionist and has witnessed, Missy the owner giving services to customers.
Missy is not a hairdresser or doesn't hold any license to do any work on people.

Description of Complaint

They are providing services to people, meaning public, without being a licensed person. Nor, has
state board been in to check them out since it has been open.
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Western, Patrick L

From: Adam L.Higginbotham @wv.gov

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 2:11 PM

To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
Ce: pamcampbell7 @ hotmail.com

Subject: WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Pamela Campbell

Address: P.O. Box 24
Victor, WV 25938

Phone: 304-619-7614
E-mail: pamcampbeil7 @ hotmail.com

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: WV Board Of Cosmetology WV Board Of Cosmetology
Company: WYV Board Of Cosmetology

Address: Dunbar
Dunbar, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2924

List of Witnesses

Description of Complaint

| would like to formally petition the WV State Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists for the complete
and final results of my exam from the Nail Tech practical that | took on February 23, 2010. The results
that | received on March 1, 2010 are completely unacceptable. if your Board is going to hand down
these failure results, | feel | have every rights to the reasoning behind them. My complete contact
information is attached to the body of this complaint if you should have any questions.




Western, Patrick L

From: Higginbotham, Adam L

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:29 AM
To: Western, Patrick L

Subject: FW: WVBBC Complaint

Assign a complaint number. And state our action of asking the Board at the next board meeting.

From: Adam.L.Higginbotham@wv.gov [mailto:Adam.L.Higginbotham@wv.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 2:11 PM

To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L

Cc: pamcampbeli7@hotmail.com

Subject: WVBBC Complaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Pamela Campbell

Address: P.O. Box 24
Victor, WV 25038

Phone: 304-619-7614
E-mail: pamcampbell7 @hotmail.com

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: WV Board Of Cosmetology WV Board Of Cosmetology
Company: WV Board Of Cosmetology

Address: Dunbar
Dunbar, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2924

List of Witnesses

Description of Complaint




I would like to formally petition the WV State Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists for the complete
and final resuits of my exam from the Nail Tech practical that | took on February 23, 2010. The resuits
that | received on March 1, 2010 are completely unacceptable. If your Board is going to hand down
these failure results, | feel [ have every rights to the reasoning behind them. My complete contact
information is attached to the body of this complaint if you should have any questions.




Western, Patrick L

From: Adam L .Higginbotham @ wv.gov

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 11:33 AM

To: Higginbotham, Adam L; Western, Patrick L
Ce: for_youreyes_only_99@yahoo.com
Subject: WVBBC Compiaint

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

Complaint Form

Individual Making Complaint

Name: Amanda Kerlavage

Address: P.O. Box 8005
Huntington, WV 25705

Phone: 3044125347
E-mail: for_youreves only 99@vahoo.com

Individual or Business Named in the Complaint

Name: Christopher SLASH
Company: 1914 Willow Street

Address: 1914 Willow Street
Huntington, WV 25701

Phone: 3046345718

List of Witnesses

david nance, 1931 wiliow street pam grubbs, 1910 willow street par backus, 1925 willow street

Description of Complaint

mr.slash is a licensed barber that cuts hair from his home(residence) in an area NOT zoned for
business. He does indeed accept monetary reimbursement for his services.




omplaint #:

This form is used when there is a complaint filed by a consumer, shop ownér, or any interested party. Please completely fill out
all fields. Your name and information WILL NOT be revealed. Once the complaint is fifed, the Board will conduct an
Investxgaﬂon into the complaint.

NAME
(COMPLAINT FILED BY) - ' _‘ 1

PHONE NUMBER

TODAY’S DATE | 7%4/1/ /0, Z.010

§ NAME OF
SHOP/LICENSEE COMPLAINT

LOCATION OF SHOP OR
| LICENSEE

! SHOP/LICENSEE #

| INCIDENT DATE

MEANS OF RECEIVING
COMPLAINT (letter, phone, ete

COMPLAINT

(Please fill the incident that
. warrants a complaint) Write on
| back if more room is needed. -

t B AGENCY USE ONLY

NAME
' COMPLAINT RECL‘IVFD BY

[ AcTION TO BE TAKEN |

FINAL FINDINGS

INSPECTOR &
DATE INSPECTED
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